
RESOLUTION NO. 369

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PURCHASE OF STREET 14-ARKING
MATERIALS

WHEREAS, the City staff has prepared a report on the above

captioned subject which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A"; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the subject

and the recommendation{s) contained in the staff report; and

WHEREAS, interested parties, if any, have had an opportunity

to be heard on the subject.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the

City of Wilsonville does hereby adopt the staff report attached

hereto as Exhibit "A", with the recommendation{s) contained

therein and further instructs that action appropriate to the

recommendation{s) be taken.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wilsonville at

a regular meeting thereof this 3rd day 0 f _!~Tal:LJn..LJ1..lJ;la:ur..;j.Y:"-- _

1984 , and filed with the Wilsonville City Recorder this same day.

WILLIAM G. LOWRIE, Mayor

ATTEST:

, City

RESOLUTION NO. J69
CB-R-22-84
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CITY OF WILSONVILLE

MEMO
12-28-83
DATE

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: RAY SHORTEN, ACCOUNTING DIRECTOR ~~
Re: Approval to purchase materials for street striping

I have been asked to order pavement striping tape and primer
for use on City streets. 3M Company will give the City a 10%
discount, if ordered in quantity. The Public Works Superintendent
has submitted a requisition for the following items.

10 gallon primer cia 15.50 per gallon = $ 155.00
10 roll s white pavement tape 12 11 x 30 yds cia
$241.38 per roll = 2,413.80

$2,568.80

Recommendation:
Authorize purchase of above materials from 3M Company at a total
cost of $2,568.80. Expense to be charged to Road fund line item #60710.


